CroesRle: PRCmOBAY

John Borns

From: Don Greer [dgreer@mccowngordon.com]

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2013 8:13 AM

To: Joe Dir; John Borns

Cc: ' Dave Webb (dnwebb@saint-lukes.org); Mark Brooks (mbrooks@saint-lukes.org); Steven M.
Crosley; Emily Brown; Todd Knight

Subject: FW: Emergency Testing

Good Morning Captain,

Capital electric performed the requested generator test for our projects on the 5" floor. This was completed Tuesday
- evening during the hospitals monthly testing. Please see the resuits below and let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

DON GREER
Superintendent If

McCownGordon Construction
m 816.560.7386 { 0 816.960.1111 | f 816.960.1182

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email. If you must, please recycie.

From: Moriarty, Mike [mailto:Mike.Moriarty@capitalelectric.com] - |

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 2:56 PM
To: Don Greer

Cc¢: Watt, Josh

Subject: Emergency Testing

Don, on Tuesday the 15" of October we tested Emergency Power while Facilities did monthly generator transferring.
With load on generator supplied power thru ATS-F3-1 we verified circuits to F5-4-LC via distribution panel DP-F3-6-LC.
All emergency outlets are tested and accurately labeled. We also tested egress lighting, feeds from F4-5-HLS and ofher
emergency lighting fed thru relays from F5-3-HC to all be working properly when ali normal power was off to 5™ fioor
lights! Panel F4-6-LLS feeds IT equipment/ access control / door operators, all functioning properly with generator power!
Let me know if you need anything else from Capital Electric, Thanks!



